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March 7, 2019 

 

TO:  Members of the Capital Construction Subcommittee 

FROM: Kevin Olineck, Director 

SUBJECT: Employer Rate Projection Tool       

EMPLOYER RATE PROJECTION TOOL 

At the February 22, 2019 meeting of Capital Construction, there was some discussion of the 

PERS Employer Rate Projection Tool available on the PERS website. The tool, an interactive 

Excel spreadsheet, may be used for planning by employers to estimate their own potential 

contribution rates and amounts over the next several biennia. Employers may also use the tool to 

determine the potential impact of establishing new side accounts.  

Follow along with an example of the City of Scappoose establishing a $1.5M side account. 

 Access the tool, data, and instructions here:  

https://www.oregon.gov/pers/EMP/Pages/Employer-Rate-Projection-Tool.aspx  

  
 

 Read the User Guide 

 
 

https://www.oregon.gov/pers/EMP/Pages/Employer-Rate-Projection-Tool.aspx
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 Open the “Employer Rate Projection Tool – Data Inputs” 

 Identify data that will be used in the tool 

 

 
 

 Open the “Employer Rate Projection Tool” 

 Select “Enable Content” 
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 Click “Acknowledged” to access full functionality of the tool 

 

 
 

 Enter data from “Data Inputs” spreadsheet (green columns in green boxes, blue columns in 

blue boxes, light green columns in light green boxes) 

 Enter value of potential side account. 

 Click “Calculate/Re-Calculate” 
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 See projected payroll, employer rate, and impact of possible side account in table or chart 

 

 

 
 

 

 


